From: Bonnie Babcock

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Steph Mifflin; Mike Flory
Subject: McKenna Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-20-00007)
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 5:07:48 PM
Attachments: 19619 BLA 5-11-20.pdf

Tax Docs.pdf

Dear Ms. Stevie,

The attached Record of Survey Map has been revised per Comment Letter dated April 6, 2020, and
comments from the Public Works Team. Also attached are Tax Records.

We originally submitted the boundary line adjustment package by mail. Are you accepting electronic
submittals or should we send the map by mail.

Thank you,

Bonnie Babcock

Project Coordinator

D: (425) 961-2074

BBabcock@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
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A PORTION OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SEC. 7, TWP. 21 N., RNG. 13 E., W.M.

KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON

ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

TAX PARCEL 13565
LOT 1 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
199809030014

TAX PARCEL 13566
LOT 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
199809030014

TAX PARCEL 706635

LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

NEW LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PROPOSED LOT A
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97—31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 199809030014;
BASIS OF BEARINGS .
N14°29'22"W e} TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF
, S PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
~
T~ COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
et THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 182.10
m FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
TAX PARCEL 726635 N THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 26.00 FEET;
= THENCE SOUTH 8952'45" WEST 49.00 FEET:
e THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 90.00 FEET:
FOUND REBAR & CAP S THENCE SOUTH 8952'45" WEST 34.00 FEET:
FOUND REBAR LS #16915 8 THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 75.00 FEET;
T e W FOUND xmmwm mmwom = THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST 30.00 FEET;
25 S & 1.8 W - , THENCE SOUTH 0007'15” EAST 57.00 FEET;
— - —_ — _N895245°E 107485_ __ _____ __ __ _ — THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45” WEST 60.00 FEET;
SROPOSED THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 80.00 FEET:
||||| W S DRANFIELD PROPOSED THENCE NORTH 89'52'45” EAST 50.00 FEET:
FOUND REBAR & CAP OLD PROPERTY LINE "\ />/ WELL THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 168.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2;
LS #16915 \ 4\ N THENCE NORTH 89'52'45” EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 123.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
~ = BEGINNING;
\ \ 8 :
v m EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 LYING SOUTH AND WEST OF THE FOLLOWING
= TWO DESCRIBED LINES:
*
5.58 AC o m BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
) ) FOUND REBAR & CAP TAY PARCEL 13566 s S THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 A DISTANCE
> TAX PARCEL 13565 LS #16915 2 = OF 305.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
S Zz THENCE NORTH 00°0715” WEST 30.30 FEET;
= | THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45" WEST 585.67 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE
N FOUND REBAR & CAP _ TERMINUS OF SAID LINE DESCRIPTION;
LS #16915
m == w # SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS AND STATE OF WASHINGTON.
05 25 50 100
e = o , PROPOSED LOT B
" RN S N89'52'45"E_182.10
SCALE 17 = 100 =) LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS
— COUNTY, WASHINGTON;
TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31,
., © RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199809030014, LYING SOUTH AND WEST OF THE
FOUND 1/2” BENT - | FOLLOWING TWO DESCRIBED LINES:
REBAR WITHOUT CAP CLEARING FOR |
] POTENTIAL NEW PROPERTY o BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
@ | =+~ DRAINFIELD ® LINES = THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 A DISTANCE
\ [_) 8 OF 305.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
LOT B © = THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 30.30 FEET;
5.40 AC. = A THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45" WEST 585.67 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE
- TERMINUS OF SAID LINE DESCRIPTION;
LINE TABLE S
TAX PARCEL 706635 o =] EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOT 25 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
LINE # | BEARING DISTANCE =
— _ | COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
L1 | S89'52'45"W | 50.00 THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 182.10
—— : L3 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING:
L2 | NO0'0715"W | 80.00 THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 26.00 FEET;
oo ion ; THENCE SOUTH 8952'45” WEST 49.00 FEET;
_|.w m . o ] ” 1] , Y )
S895245°W | 60.00 - — — — _ NB90245E 72367 __ THENCE SOUTH 00°07°15” EAST 90.00 FEET;
L4 | NOO'0715"W | 57.00° THENCE SOUTH 8952'45” WEST 34.00 FEET;
— _ THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 75.00 FEET:
LS S89'52'45°W | 30.00 THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST 30.00 FEET;
I . THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 57.00 FEET:
L6 | NOO'O715"W | 75.00 THENCE SOUTH 8952’45 WEST 60.00 FEET:
TAX PARGELS 7| s895245'W | 3400 THENGE NORTH 39974 ERST S0 FEET
13566, 13565 & 706635 L8 | NOO'07'15"W | 90.00’ THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 168.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2;
THENCE NORTH 89°52'45” EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 123.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
HORIZONTAL DATUM L9 S89°52'45"W | 49.00° BEGINNING;
I ; . INDEX LOCATION
PLAT OF KACHESS RIDGE L10 | NOO'0715"W | 26.00 m SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS AND STATE OF WASHINGTON. S. 7 T. 21 N, R. 13 E., WM.
4
BASIS OF BEARINGS "
N14'29'22"W BETWEEN PLAT MONUMENTS LEGEND
INSTRUMENTATION €  FOUND CENTERLINE PLAT MONUMENT \
INSTRUMENT USED: 5 SECOND TOTAL STATION. O  FOUND REBAR & CAP /
FIELD SURVEY WAS BY CLOSED TRAVERSE LOOPS, MINIMUM
CLOSURE OF LOOPS WAS 1:22,000, IN ACCORDANCE WITH ©  SET REBAR & CAP, LS #36804 7§38
WAC 332-130-090.
18R17
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE _Nmow_“_meW>mm_no m_n%%<m<
THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY mm
FILED FOR RECORD THIS ____ DAY OF 20 AT M. — — A O — — — JOHN McKENNA

DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY

IN BOOK OF AT PAGE _____ AT THE REQUEST OF
RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF __JOHN McKENNA
DAVID B. MATTHEWS
SURVEYOR’S NAME IN 20

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

DAVID B. MATTHEWS, PLS DATE
LICENSE NO. 36804

d>S

ENGINEERING & SURV KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON
Western Washington Division DWN BY DATE JOB NO.
165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 = Issaquah, WA 98027 = Phone: (425) 392-0250 = Fax: (425) 391-3055 DBM 5/11/20 19619
Eastern Washington Division
407 Swiftwater Blvd. = Cle Elum, WA 98922 = Phone: (509) 674-7433 = Fax: (509) 674-7419 CHKD BY SCALE SHEET
DBM 1"=100' 1 o 1







KITTIITAS COUNTY

WASHINGTON TAXSIFTER
SIMPLE SEARCH SALES SEARCH COUNTY HOME PAGE CONTACT DISCLAIMER PAYMENT CART(0)

AMY CZISKE
Kittitas County Treasurer 205 W S5th AVE Suite 102 Ellensburg WA 98926

Assessor Treasurer Appraisal MapSifier
Parcel
|
Parcel#: 13565 Owner Name: MCKENNA, JOHN W JR ETUX
POR Code: 91 - Undeveloped - Land Addressi:
Situs: VIA KACHESS RD EASTON Address2: 2711 W VALLEY HWY N STE 200
Map Number: 21-13-07054-0001 City, State: AUBURN WA
Status: Zip: 98001-1614
Description: ACRES 3.01, GUSTAFSON SHORT PLAT 97-31; LOT 1; SEC. 7, TWP. 21, RGE. 13
Comment:
M
Current Tax Year Details
Type Taxpayer Statement # Gross Tax | Tax Bxempt : Net Tax Asmits Total Tax
Real Property :MCKENNA, JOHN W IR ETUX 2020-13565 $1,275.92 $0.00: $1,275.92 $38.11 $1,314.03
Balances Due
Interast | Balance(s) J
Type Taxpayer Statement # Tax Amount| Fees Bue Due*
Real Property |{MCKENNA, JOHN W JR ETUX 2020-13565 $1,314.03!  $0.00 $13.14 $1,327.17: [
Add Selected to Cart
* please expect a delay of 3-5 business days for your payment to post. Note: The recelpt date will reflect the day the payment was initiated.

5 Year Tax History

Type Statement Number Taxes Assassments Foas Balance Due
Real Property 2020-13565 $1,275.92 $38.11 $0.00 $1,327.17
Type Statement Mumber Taxes Assessments Feas Balance Due
Real Property 2019-13565 $1,238.74 $38.11 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interast Paid Total Paid
2019-0842561 05/14/2019 $638.43 $0.00 $638.43
2019-0868257 11/07/2019 $638.42 $0.00 $638.42
Type Statement Mumber Taxes Agsassments Faas Balance Due
Real Property 2018-13565 $1,504.74 $38.11 $0.00 $0.00
Recaipt Number Receipt Date Taxas/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2018-0781746 05/15/2018 $771.43 $0.00 $771.43
2018-0805763 11/05/2018 $771.42 $0.00 $771.42
Typea Statement Number Taxes Assessments Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2017-13565 $1,364.85 $38.11 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2017-0719604 05/12/2017 $701.48 $0.00 $701.48
2017-0743186 11/07/2017 $701.48 $0.00 $701.48






1.0.7206.25246

No images found.

Type Statement Number Taxes Assessmients Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2016-13565 $1,393.47 $38.12 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2016-0657919 R 05/11/2016 $715.80 $0.00 $715.80
2016-0657919 RR 05/11/2016 ($715.80) $0.00 ($715.80)
2016-0658195 05/11/2016 $715.80 $0.00 $715.80
2016-0680626 11/08/2016 $715.79 $0.00 $715.79
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Foas Balance Due
Real Property 2015-13565 $1,418.98 $38.12 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interast Paid Total Paid
2015-0593369 05/19/2015 $728.55 $0.00 $728.55
2015-0617755 11/04/2015 $728.55 $0.00 $728.55
Property Images

Data current as of: 5/4/2020 4:59 PM

TX_Rollvear_TR: 2020






KITTITAS COUNTY

=i

WASHINGTON TAXSIFTER
SIMPLE SEARCH SALES SEARCH COUNTY HOME PAGE CONTACT INSCLAIMER PAYMENT CART(0)
AMY CZISKE

Kittitas County Treasurer 205 W 5th AVE Suite 102 Ellensburg WA 98928

Assessor Treasurer Appraisal MapSifter

Parcel
Parcel#: 13566 Owner Name: MCKENNA, JOHN W IR ETUX
DOR Code: 91 - Undeveloped - Land Addressi:
Situs: 1540 VIA KACHESS RD, EASTON 98925 Address2: 2711 W VALLEY HWY N STE 200
Map Number: 21-13-07054-0002 City, State: AUBURN WA
Status: Zip: 98001-1614

Description: ACRES 3.58, GUSTAFSON SHORT PLAT 97-31; LOT 2; SEC. 7, TWP. 21, RGE. 13

Comment:
Current Tax Year Details

Type Taxpayer Statement # Gross Tax | Tax Exempt | Net Tax Asints Total Tax

Real Property iMCKENNA, JOHN W JR ETUX 2020-13566 $1,502.15 $0.00; $1,502.15 $38.13 $1,540.28
Balances Due
i interest | Balance(s) .
Type Taxpayer Statement # {Tax Amount | Fees Due Dug*

Real Property iMCKENNA, JOHN W JR ETUX 2020-13566 $1,540.281 $0.00 $15.40 $1,555.68] [}

Add Selected to Cart
* plaase expect a delay of 3-5 business days for your payment to post. Note: The receipt date will reflect the day the payment was initlated.

5 Year Tax History

Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Foes Balance Due
Real Property 2020-13566 $1,502.15 $38.13 $0.00 $1,555.68
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Foos Balance Due
Real Property 2019-13566 $1,458.38 $38.13 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Raceipt Date Taxes/Faes Interest Paid Total Paid
2019-0842562 05/14/2019 $748.26 $0.00 $748.26
2019-0868258 11/07/2019 $748.25 $0.00 $748.25
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Faos Balance Due
Real Property 2018-13566 $1,771.54 $38.13 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Recaipt Date Taxes/Fees Enterest Paid Total Paid
2018-0781747 05/15/2018 $904.84 $0.00 $904.84
2018-0805764 11/05/2018 $904.83 $0.00 $904.83
Type Statement Number Tares Assessments Faos Balance Due
Real Property 2017-13566 $1,606.85 $38.13 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Numbar Receipt Date Taxes/Foes Interest Paid Total Paid
2017-0719603 05/12/2017 $822.49 $0.00 $822.49
2017-0743185 11/07/2017 $822.49 $0.00 $822.49






Type Statement Number Tanes Assassments Feas Balance Due
Real Property 2016-13566 $1,640.54 $38.12 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2016-0657920 R 05/11/2016 $839.33 $0.00 $839.33
2016-0657920 RR 05/11/2016 ($839.33) $0.00 ($839.33)
2016-0658194 05/11/2016 $839.33 $0.00 $839.33
2016-0680627 11/08/2016 $839.33 $0.00 $839.33
Type Statement Number Taxes Agsessments Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2015-13566 $1,670.57 $38.12 $0.00 $0.00
' Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2015-0593370 05/19/2015 $854.35 $0.00 $854.,35
2015-0617756 11/04/2015 $854.34 $0.00 $854.34

1.0,7206,25246

Property Images

Click on an image to enlarge it

Data current as of: 5/4/2020 4:59 PM

TX_RollYear_TR: 2020
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== KITTITAS COUNTY
SIMPLE SEARCH SALES SEARCH COUNTY HOME PAGE CONTACT DISCLAIMER PAYMENT CART(0)
AMY CZISKE
Kittitas County Treasurer 205 W 5th AVE Suite 102 Ellensburg WA 98926
Assessor Treasurer Appraisal MapSifiter
Parcel
Parcel#: 706635 Owner Name: GIENGER, LON PAUL
DOR Code: 11 - Residential - Single Family Addressi:
Situs: 1590 VIA KACHESS RD EASTON fddrass: PO BOX 625
Map Number: 21-13-07050-0025 City, Stabe: EASTON WA
Status: Zip: 98925-0625
Description: ACRES 5.40, KACHESS RIDGE LOT 25 SEC. 7; TWP. 21; RGE, 13
Comment:
@
Current Tax Year Details
Type Taxpayer Statement # Gross Tax | Tax Exempt | Met Tax Asmits Total Tax
Real Property {GIENGER, LON PAUL 2020-706635 $4,137.47 $0.00: $4,137.47 $241.28 $4,378.75
Balances Due
Interest | Balance(s) 1
Type Taxpayer Statement # Tax Amount Fees Due Due*
Real Property {GIENGER, LON PAUL 2020-706635 $2,189.37 $0.00 $0.00 $2,189.37! []
Add Selected to Cart
* please expect a delay of 3-5 business days for your payment to post. Note: The receipt date will refiact the day the payment was Initiated.

5 Year Tax History

Type Statement Mumber Taxes Assessrents Feos Balance Due
Real Property 2020-706635 $4,137.47 $241.28 $0.00 $2,189.37
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Pald Total Paid
2020-0881873 04/16/2020 $2,189.38 $0.00 $2,189.38
Type Statement Number Taxes " | Assessments Fees  |Balance Due
Real Property 2019-706635 $3,829.00 $249.77 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Recelpt Date Toaxes/Foos Interest Paid Total Paid
2019-0833311 05/03/2019 $2,039.39 $0.00 $2,039.39
2019-0854939 10/24/2019 $2,039.38 $0.00 $2,039.38
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Foes Balance Due
Real Property 2018-706635 $3,894.84 $38.17 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2018-0760748 04/18/2018 $1,966.51 $0.00 $1,966.51
2018-0791722 10/23/2018 $1,966.50 $0.00 $1,966.50
Type Statoment Number Tares Assessments Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2017-706635 $3,532.76 $38.17 $0.00 $0.00
Recaipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2017-0700960 04/20/2017 $1,785.47 $0.00 $1,785.47






I 2017-0735148 ! 10/27/2017 | $1,78546 | $0.00 | $1,785.46
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Foes Balance Due
Real Property 2016-706635 $3,614.25 $38.13 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Enterest Paid Total Paid
2016-0644996 04/27/2016 $1,826.19 $0.00 $1,826.19
2016-0675420 11/01/2016 $1,826.19 $0.00 $1,826.19
Type Statement Number Taxes Assossments Faes Balance Due
Real Property 2015-706635 $3,680.42 $38.13 $0.00 $0.00
Raceipt Number Receipt Date Taxas/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2015-0579873 04/28/2015 $1,859.28 $0.00 $1,859.28
2015-0610942 10/29/2015 $1,859.27 $0.00 $1,859.27

1.0.7206.25246

Property Images

Click on an image to enlarge It.

Data current as of: 5/4/2020 4:59 PM
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